Products Liability
o e E R

Application Form & {7

C H '_l B B“’\’ Introduction 3|5 :

This form must be completed, dated and signed by an authorized representative of your
Company (Proposer)

FREEFHEAT (REFEAR) WEEAEANER GEHRBAREE

Type or print clearly.
AAERERIER
Answer ALL questions. If any questions or part thereof do not apply, please indicate “N/A” in the

space.

ABOIEFA BRI A R AR AN AR REE AR D B AEEREARFEA

Provide any supporting information on a separate sheet using your letterhead and reference the
applicable question number.

MERAHTER S MHE EARRENEAIER I SRR ER

Check Yes or No answers.

Aol sk IEI1FSe

Include updated products brochures (or products photo), laboratory testing report, user manual
and certificate of QC accreditation

BN EEERNERB R HERER) BRERRRES HARPEREEEFRERE

Important Notice EE{27T :

Please refer to Attachment 1 concerning your Duty to Disclose and the consequences of
Non-Disclosure.

F2ERMFL TEREABNEBEEEINERKERENERR-
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A. Company Details 2 {R2EE#

Name of Proposer &R AT ZH&:

Website Address A S)484E :

Proposer is AF)4E5!:

O Individual &&

O Partnership &

O Corporation ‘AF]

O Joint Venture & AT

Business of the Proposer is

BRARABEHME:

0O Manufacturer S#5 75

O Distributor &84

O Importer ¥

O Exporter tH[A

O Others (please specify) Efth (5:£51) -

How long has the Proposer been in business?

BRABRBERERTESA?

Do you have a subsidiary, affiliate or representative office in the USA /
Canada?

BRAABEXRIIMEREE D AR DRHARE?

OYes O No&

If Yes, please provide the below details & & 51 T &K}

Name of the Company AZ]&H&:

Address #fifit:

Relationship with the Proposer
AR A BB RAT NG

Number of Employees
EMET#HE

Business Nature

EBMHE

B. Risk Details E&ER}

1. Have you acquired or merged with any other company in the last 10 years? If Yes, please provide details and product range of the acquired

company.

RFRABERIIOFAGHAMARGH &R HlRUAHNZARNNERIEE-

2. (a) Describe all products made / processed or distributed by you.

FRPRRAE BAIPTEE I TR ENFIE ERe

(b) How many years have you been manufacturing / producing this product(s)?

RAXBRE EEZERBSVE?

3. Describe any products that are no longer manufactured or distributed by you and when they were discontinued.

FRARRABREACELEETHENERURE AR FILEENHESLEER
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4. Please confirm if your products are
AERRARADNERES:

O End Products &x& &M & O Components, please advise the application for the end
products:

TEM FR BB ET R N AR AN &R R

5. (a) Are there any new products proposed for introduction during the OYes & O No&
ensuring year?

BRRABDEFRBREHEEEAEAMERMEL?

(b)If Yes, please provide list of products:
R AVILEER:

6. (a) Are all of your products designed by you? OYes O No&
ERETHERATBRITHRE?

(b)If No, please explain:
BT R

7 Please give details of products for which this insurance is required with the respective annual turnover (in US$) for the past 5 years as well
as for the coming year for each of the following regions:

B L EEBESRENERUAEEEFNRFZEEMEIUTSHESFHHESEE (En) !

(a) USA / Canada ENt&E

Products Upcoming Yr Current Yr First Prior Yr Second Prior Yr Third Prior Yr Fourth Prior Yr
Em (estimated) KEE AE—FE RS _FE ASE=FE AISEINEE
R (fh51)

(b)Australia & New Zealand ;R4Rith &

Products Upcoming Yr Current Yr First Prior Yr Second Prior Yr Third Prior Yr Fourth Prior Yr
Em (estimated) KEE AE—FE RS _FE ASE=FE AISEINEE
R (flt)
(c) Europe EX
Products Upcoming Yr Current Yr First Prior Yr Second Prior Yr Third Prior Yr Fourth Prior Yr
Em (estimated) EE AE—FE RS _FE ASE=FE AISENEE
REE (flst)

Products Liability Application Form, Hong Kong SAR. Published 07/21.

© 2021 Chubb. Coverages underwritten by one or more subsidiary companies. Not all coverages available in all jurisdictions. Chubb® and its respective logos, and Chubb. Insured.™

are protected trademarks of Chubb

EQHERRBEE » SERRTHE  07/2021 ) o 3of8
© 2021 i o RIER—FIRZEMBABFIAR o WIFFFBRERNRAREEEERM o Chubb® KREARRAES » MKk Chubb. Insured.™ T3 ZiZ MR E S MEAT o



(d)Rest of the World tH R EfthithE ( =00V RARKREUNIIMEIE)

Products Upcoming Yr Current Yr First Prior Yr Second Prior Yr Third Prior Yr Fourth Prior Yr
Em (estimated) TEE AISE—FE A _FE AIE=FE AIENEE
REE (fh51)
8. (a) Is the turnover declared in Question (7) the total company OYes O No&
sales turnover?
ERRBOFRENEEE ST RAABNEHESREE?

(b) If No, please provide the following details about the declared turnover (in US$) (please continue on a separate sheet of paper, if insufficient

space).
BT RIREUTRENEE £EE (Et) N5FF B 375 MAREGIER)

Products Insured Name of Buyer Estimated Forthcoming Period Actual Expiring Period
RARER BH &8 RE—FEHEHHE ST BE—FNBERIHESE
9. (a) Are there contractual agreements e.g. hold harmless agreements entered into with importer or OYes O No&
product purchasers that go beyond the typical purchase order agreement?
BRAFETHENHNELRKERZ TBE—REnEES0PRRESBEFRRNGHA?

(b) If Yes, please describe and provide a copy:
B A R AR AR RA S A EN AR

(c) Do you require “Vendors Liability” coverage for your buyers? OYes® O No&d
BRABREREABARGRIHEEETIRR?

(b) If Yes, please provide details of buyers
B AiREERNER

Name of buyers B 5 &%#%:

Address #iit:

10. (a) Describe your quality control procedures, including any internal and external testing conducted on the product(s). Please include all
external testing reports with respect to product safety.

FRAABHREARERE BTG SEEARINIEEHARERNRER-FEN LFrERERZ A RN IERRRS

(b) If no quality control program is in place, how is the product quality determined?

ERAELEEERREE RELRDEFREEREE?

1L Do you have any QA / QC accreditations? If yes, please provide copy of certificates:
BRARATREHERTMESRE EEEHRE YA AR ERENA:
O 1S09001 O Member of ICTI O GMP O HACCP O Others (please specify) :
EfITREREEE Hith GE51)
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12. Are records being kept to trace all products? OYes O No&

FrENERERERRFHELER?

13. Are there any instructions provided with the product? If Yes, please attach copies. OYes O No&

EmASREERRAE 2IA HiMf L1EEe

14. Are warnings and labels satisfying applicable standards affixed to the product so that potential users will | 0 Yes @ O No#&
understand the hazards associated with using the product? If Yes, please attach copies.
ERATH ERSERARENEENRE FETFERERnREERAERARNEE NAE AW L'
ENzRe

15. (a) Are any product warranties supplied with the product? OYes O No&
EmESiREERRESRS?

(b) If Yes, please describe:
W2 sRHu:

16. What is the normal life span of the product(s)?
EmNERSHELRER?

17. (a) Has any insurance company cancelled or refused to renew your products liability coverage? OYese O No&d
EEARBEARBUHHIATFRERAADNERTERRE?

(b) If Yes, please provide details:

W2 R AEEREA:

18. (a) Have there been any reported incidents or claims filed for any of your products over the last five OYes O No&
years?
EREBERFELIREMBANE2RFWHRE?

(b) If Yes, please provide the following details including the number of incidents, claims amount and description of incident(s) for each year.

Please also provide details of any alleged incidents, even if no payments were made:

ERERENTHE SESENERHE BESHERFIGT B - S BRUMAEBELTHFE AELAFHEMEHE-

Year £ Claims Amount (US$) B2 {E$%8 (37T) Incident Details ZE#E15

19. (a) Please advise if there has ever been any voluntary or mandatory recall of any of your products? OYes@ O No&

BRIFABRAGHIRBERIGRF KRR ERNER?

(b) If Yes, please provide details:
B sHFARERER

20. Please provide the Limit of Liability required for insurance coverage:

FlRMARRANEEREIRER:

Products Liability Application Form, Hong Kong SAR. Published 07/21.

© 2021 Chubb. Coverages underwritten by one or more subsidiary companies. Not all coverages available in all jurisdictions. Chubb® and its respective logos, and Chubb. Insured.™
are protected trademarks of Chubb

ERETRERZAESE  SBRITHE © 07/2021 4FEN ©

© 2021 i o RIER—FIRZEMBABFIAR o WIFFFBRERNRAREEEERM o Chubb® KREARRAES » MKk Chubb. Insured.™ T3 ZiZ MR E S MEAT o

50f8



C. Declaration

I/We undersigned, declare that to the best of my/our knowledge and belief the statements set forth herein are true and correct, and agree that
these statements shall form the basis of and be incorporated into any contract of insurance which may be conducted between the Proposer and
Chubb Insurance Hong Kong Limited.

B RAZPRRREREBMAEAS RS pIER S B R ERE S 7 R EE & B SRt R E R EMEMEREE
. BRARE FRAEEREMEMPIERH BRI SRR ERRREANER.

D. Disclosure Statement

The following disclosure statement is only applicable in situations where an insurance broker is used to purchase/place a policy.

The applicant understands, acknowledges and agrees that, as a result of the applicant purchasing and taking up the policy to be issued by
Chubb Insurance Hong Kong Limited (Chubb), Chubb will pay the authorized insurance broker commission during the continuance of the
policy including renewals, for arranging the said policy. Where the applicant is a body corporate, the authorized person who signs on behalf of
the applicant further confirms to Chubb that he or she is authorized to do so.

The applicant further understands that the above agreement is necessary for Chubb to proceed with the application.

T rREREERNERRRELCEE EXRENBERTER-

FFEARE - BAMER ZEREEBARQAE(RE) EMFFABERMERHZENFRE REEEXIAN (BEERE) a8 EZHARMMRENE
RIERBECINAZ - RURRARZAER ARPFEARZNEREAS AR RERDM  thEEZEABRRE.

A ATRA B ZESARSHAAULHRE A AT UEEE R

E. Signature %%

Signature with Company Chop: Name of Company Representative:
BARATBEAZZLMNEATNE! BERAFIBEASSE:

Title:

£ TYNSTE==PN: i

Date:

HERM:
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Attachment 1
Ffifs1

Your Duty of Disclosure {2 51F:
Before you enter into a contract of general insurance with an insurer, you have a duty to disclose to the insurer every matter that you know, or
could reasonably be expected to know, is relevant to the insurer’s decision whether to accept the risk of the insurance and, if so, on what terms.
HERERASIIFRREVH B TEEERRBATKES BEATHERRATE B S ERRARIRRFRNE B L FERREZANEN B &
You have the same duty to disclose those matters to the insurer before you renew, extend, vary or reinstate a contract of general insurance.
BT EER LR A RRIERESORITHRE AT B A REAMERIRESE-
Your duty however does not require disclosure of any matter:
AT AT ESEREUTER:

 That diminishes the risk to be undertaken by the insurer.

BREIABERRABAFRERAE K
 That is of common knowledge.
i@
« That your insurer knows or, in the ordinary course of its business, ought to know.

R AT B RN H A BEBEERRZNEBNE R

« As to which compliance with your duty is waived by the insurer.

BEEREARDRRKEEEINER

It is important that all information provided in support of your application for insurance is understood by you and is correct, as you will be bound
by your answers and by the information provided by you. If you do not understand any part of this notice, you should obtain independent advice.
B TETBARREMERNAEERD BAMRAREEREDS AR T @R AMRHMNERNR - EE T RBERRARSNEFEMS  BESRBREER
HBHEELRR

Your duty of disclosure continues after your application for insurance has been completed up until the contract of insurance is entered into.

BT AERER AR RER ST REANRABEERITRER T

Consequences of Non-Disclosure &R IFE S1E:

If you fail to comply with your duty of disclosure, Chubb may be entitled to reduce its liability under the contract in respect of a claim or may
cancel the contract.

EETREETRBEE D REABNEEBRLISBIERRSA-
If your non-disclosure is fraudulent, Chubb may also have the option of avoiding the contract from its beginning.

EARMERKBEEEINTASKIGE RIERARIEERSNERBERRFRR S LFREE T ERERE S AIREMRRERE

Change of Risk or Circumstances [E[& ;{5 R & Eh:

You should advise Chubb as soon as practicable of any change to your normal business as disclosed to Chubb prior to entering into the contract
of insurance. This includes every change materially affecting the facts or circumstances existing at the commencement of this insurance, or at any
subsequent renewal date.

BB TR AR REFRERN BB EB LIRSS (FIInEXshi W RIEREIEBINER) - BT RN BRI THER TEREREAF

Subrogation f{{iI#&:

Where you have agreed with another person or company, who would otherwise be liable to compensate you for or contribute towards any loss
or damage which is covered by the Policy, that you will not seek to recover such loss or damage or contribution from that person, Chubb will not
cover you, to the extent permitted by law, for such loss or damage or contribution.

EET ERERANAREARNEMBAREEFHBENS —SATR2 0GR AEE TR FRAZATEEAMBAIIES REAREEARST
NIER RSB RARSIEE AR TRRE.
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About Chubb in Hong Kong
RRRETE

Chubb is the world’s largest publicly traded property and casualty insurer. With both general and life insurance operations, Chubb has been
present in Hong Kong SAR for more than 90 years via acquisitions by its predecessor companies. Its general insurance operation in Hong Kong
SAR (Chubb Insurance Hong Kong Limited) is a niche and specialist general insurer. The company’s product offerings include Property, Casualty,
Marine, Financial Lines and Consumer Lines designed for large corporates, midsized commercial & small business enterprises as well as retail
customers. Over the years, it has established strong client relationships by being consistent and responsive, by offering marketing leading claims
services and innovative products, and providing market leadership built on financial strength.

ZEHEHEAN LHHMERBEREAE BE—REBRASREER BBREBHE A5 AT ELBREBEIITHERE 90 F-LEFBN—MRR
BETS (REREE BERAT) AAEKRFNEERR UK BARR R ENRBER S1F MER - SEE V8 LG SRISHE AR AR
B ER REREHBEMBESN AHHREM HANNREED Rt BHERRE BURERENETFMGR HRITE.

More information can be found at www.chubb.com/hk.
UNARIEEE 2% B R 0] 818 www.chubb.com/hke

Contact Us

AR TR

Chubb Insurance Hong Kong Limited ZERBREBBRAR
39/F, One Taikoo Place, BRI ERHEEBEITINR
979 King’s Road, Aidh—EE391E

Quarry Bay, Hong Kong

0 +852 3191 6800 B :E +852 3191 6800

F +852 2560 3565 www.chubb.com/hk

E Casualty. HK@Chubb.com

www.chubb.com/hk
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